M. BERNARD BROWNSTEIN

april 5, 1960

John W, Rhoden
285 Saehen hveaus
Tew Y

Dear Mr. & Mrs, Rhoden:

enclosing & Consent to the assignment of
Podicy o, TS 078, B1eese sie whens. iodloetod, and
mail back in the enciosed envelope to Thomas O. Myers Co.

Also enclosed sre the Hariford Fire poldcy, and

the smericen Ins. Co. Mability policy which M. dtallone
o endorsements on those will be

Bont to Ton as soeh s T recelve 8

a matter of fact, the enclosed endorsement should
beattaciisd to. the Amerieat Sasurange. Gompuny. 11ebiliey
policy. You are to keep one copy of the endorsement e
onsent, and mall off thebther.

he broker inforned me that gs soon as you move
into the premises, you are to let hia know, and your Tate
of Inmancs will be dacreosed o & Tesidential rate - at @
substantial saving to

Rl e e s i N
about an evictlon procee:

With best regards, T am
Stncerely,

BB 31
encl, P



